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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




	Consultant Services
Locally Funded Consultant Procurement Checklist

	Instructions for Use of this form:  This form is to be completed by the PC to review documentation provided by the LPA at the conclusion of negotiation and contracting with a consultant, for a project involving Federal funds in any phase, where a local agency wishes to completely fund an professional service.  If the LPA chooses to use the Locally funded Procurement Process, the LPA will not be reimbursed for those professional services with either state funds or with Federal funds.

	Local Public Agency (LPA):


     
	LPA Responsible Charge:


     

	State Project No.:


     
	Project Name and Location:


     

	State Control No.:


     
	Date of Review:

     
	This Form was Completed By:

     


     
	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	1.
	Is there a copy of NDOT’s Notice to Proceed granting the LPA permission to use the Locally funded procurement process
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     


Have the following items been submitted?
	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	2.
	Public Notice and solicitation documentation.
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	3.
	Selection memo, justifying the ranking of firms based on qualifications. 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	4.
	If less than three firms responded, is there documentation of efforts made and steps taken to seek additional firms?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	5.
	A justification memo for any instances when negotiations were terminated. 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	6.
	Agreement/Contract, including scope of services and final contract fee proposal. 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	LPA’s may use the template agreement for locally funded professional services, posted on the LAD Master List of Docs online.
	     

	7.
	Is the scope less or equal to RFP?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	8.
	A Certification that the LPA followed local laws and ordinances?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	9.
	Completed Conflict of Interest forms for both  the Consulting Firm and LPA employees
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	Appropriate forms are posted on the LAD Master List of Docs online.
	     

	10.
	Are the consulting firm and any sub‐contractors, named in the agreement, on the appropriate NDOT’s certified list of Consultants?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	If the firm is not on NDOT’s certified list, request they complete and submit the NDOT‑497 so they can be added.

	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	11.
	Does the amount contracted by the Locally funded procurement process, in combination with any other professional services on this project, stay below the $60,000 combined professional services threshold?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	12.
	Are the services defined in the locally funded agreement  included under other federal agreements in this project?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	The services defined in the locally funded agreement should not be duplicated in any other existing agreement for Federally-funded professional services.
	     

	13.
	Has the STIP been adjusted if necessary?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
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